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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL RFP 26005

MULVANE ART MUSEUM LIGHTING REPLACEMENT PROJECT

ADDENDUM ONE

Questions and Answers

1. Are connectors (corners/cuplings) readily available?

a. Yes, additional factored in.
What is the timeline for additional pieces?

a. Leadtime is about a week.
When is the shutdown for the building scheduled?

a. InJune, but could potentially change.
Is summer a slower time for the museum?

a. Yes.
When should the project be completed?

a. It should be completed before mid-August.
Are there additional ceiling tiles available?

a. Yes, and an allowance of $5,000 for ceiling tile replacement will be given.
Can the bid date be changed?

a. No, the bid date will remain January 9, 2026.
Who is furnishing the lighting heads for the museum lighting project, the contractor or
owner?

a. Washburn University will purchase the new heads. Washburn Museum staff will

remove and replace all heads.

Who is furnishing the ceiling tiles that need replacement as part of this project, the
contractor or the owner? If the contractor, request any information the owner has
regarding manufacturer and make of existing ceiling tiles.

a. Additional tiles are available, and an allowance of $5,000 for ceiling tile

replacement will be given.
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